
Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Marguerite Mclean 
Wednesday, April 30, 2014 9:01AM 
Robert Graves 
Patti Zellner; Charles Murphy; Shawna Senko 
RE: Confidential Document No. 00694-14 - Dkt 130301-EI 

Per this e-mait the Clerk's Office will destroy confidential DN 00694-14 in Docket 130301-EI. 

Thank you. 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capita l Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
{850) 413-6824 

From: Robert Graves 
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 9:00AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean; Shawna Senko 
Cc: Patti Zellner; Charles Murphy 
Subject: Confidential Document No. 00694-14 

Good Morning 

I have been informed by Duke Energy Florida that Document No. 00694-14 (filed in Docket No. 130301-El) can be 

destroyed. 

Thank )c'ot.~ 

"Robe..t ~l"aves 
enginccrin9 Specialist 

(850) 413-7009 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED APR 30, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 01972-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




